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Defendant'sequesfor anextensiorof timeto
respondo the Complaintto July 6, 2021,is granted.
June 1, 2021
VIA CM/ECF .
- It is SOORDERED.
2/4& Bl
Edgardo Ramos, U.S.D.J,

The Honorable Edgardo Ramos Dated: 06/01/202
United States District Court Nevw York, New York
Southern District of New York ’
40 Foley Square

New York, New York 10007

Re: ChromabDex, Inc. et al. v. Thorne Research, Inc., No. 1:21-cv-04241:
Unopposed Letter Motion for Extension of Time

Dear Judge Ramos:

We represent Defendant Thorne Research, Inc. (“Thorne”) in the above-referenced
matter. Thorne, through undersigned counsel, respectfully submits this letter pursuant to Rule
1.E of Your Honor’s Individual Practices to request an extension of time until July 6, 2021 to
answer or otherwise respond to Plaintiff's Complaint.

Counsel for Thorne is evaluating the Complaint and Thorne requests an extension of
time of 30 days, from June 3, 2021 to July 6, 2021 to file its responsive pleading. This is the first
request for an extension or adjournment.

Defendant’s counsel has conferred with Plaintiffs’ counsel, who does not oppose this
request. Because this litigation is still in its early stages and the Court has yet to issue a
scheduling order, the requested extension does not affect any other scheduled dates.

We thank the Court for its consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,

WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI
Professional Corporation

s/ Michael S. Sommer

Michael S. Sommer

cc: All Counsel of Record (via CM/ECF)
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